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lllinois Heartland Library System

MEMO TO: IHLS Board of Directors

FROM: Sandy West
DATE: July 18, 2018
RE: FY 2019 Board Networking Events Schedule

Attachment 17.2

Below please find our schedule for this year’s Board Networking Events. All are scheduled
immediately before our board meetings.

I am asking board members closest to these locations to attend in person. This will give our
members the opportunity to connect with the board and ask questions, convey concerns or

offer suggestions.

In addition to announcement via the system’s communication channels, we will extend
invitations to member libraries in the vicinity of each location. | look forward to more outreach

with our members!

Date Location Time

August 28, 2018 C.E. Brehm Memorial Public Library | 4 p.m.
November 27, 2018 Illinois State Library 4 p.m.
February 26, 2019 IHLS Carbondale Office 4 p.m.
May 28, 2019 Decatur Public Library 4 p.m.

Thank you for your consideration.

IMAGINING TOMORROW ~ DELIVERING POSSIBILITIES TODAY!
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